
IJNITEDSTATES .Cc c •• ,,' 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
RIlGlON IX 

In the matter of ) U.S. EPA Docket No. 
) RCRA.9-2011. COD'> 

Acme Ae_. Inc. ) 
) 
) CONSENT AGREEMENT AND 

EPA ID No. AZD9S2434383 ) FINAL ORDER PURSUANT TO 
) 40 C.F.R SECTIONS 22.13 AND 

Resoondent. ) 22.18 

CONSENT AOlWIlMENT 

A. 	 rRELlM!NARY STATEMENT 

I, 	 This is a civil administrative enforcement action instituted pursuant to Section 3008(&)( l) 
ofthe Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"). as amended, 42 U.S.C. 
§ 6928(')(11 and the Consolidated Rules afPnocti<e Governing the Adminislmtive 
Assessment ofCivil Penalties, Iss_ of Compli..... or Correetlvc Action Ord..... and 
the Revocation, Tennination or Su.pen.iOll of Penults, 40 Code af Federal RegulJllioos 
C'C.F.R.', Part 22, .. revlssd by 64 Fed. Reg. 141 (luly 23, 1999). Complainant is the 
United Stales Environmental Protectian Agency, Region 9 ("EPA'). Respondent i. 
Acme Aerospace. Inc. (Respondent or "Acme!!). 

2. 	 Respondent leases and operate,. facility located at 528 W. 21" Stree~ in Tempe, 
Ariz_ 85282 (the "Facility"). The Facility', EPA Identi5cation Number is 
AZD982434383. Respondent designs and manufactures high1'Ower battery chargers, 
fiber nickel cadmium baneries, power supplie' and backup systems for eommerclal and 
military applications. 

3. 	 This Con,ent Agreement and Final Order pursuant to 40 C.P.R. Sandons 22.13 and 22.18 
("CA!FO"). simultaneously commences and concludes this proceedingl wherein EPA 
alleges that Respondent failed to: (J) close containe15 ofhazardous waste. a violation of 
Arizona Admini_ve Code ("A.A.C.'} RI8·8·265.A [see also 40 C.F.R. § 265.173]; 
(2) I.bel eontal..... ofhtlW<lous waste, a violation ofRI8·8-270.A [see also 40 C.F.R. § 
270.1]; (3) maintain adequate aisle 'pace, a violation of MC RIs.a.265.A [see a/so 40 
C.F.R. § 265.35] (4) perform W!lSle determinations, a violation of MC RIB·S·262A [see 
also 40 C.F.R. § 262.11); (5) prepare. manifest fur transport far disp080l ofhawduus 



waste. a violation ofMC R-18-8-262.A [.te. also 40 C.F.R. § 262.2Q(a)(I)]: and (6) 
maintain and operate the facility to minimize the possibility of any unplanned rei•..., a 
violation ofMC RI8-8-26S.A [.... also 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(0) and 40 C.F.R. § 265.31]. 
Th... are all in violation ofScoticn 3001 ,B!I. of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6921!!!B!I, and 
state rcsuJations adopted pursuant the""". 

B. . 	 JURISDICTION 

4. 	 On November 20. 1985. !be SID ofArizona _iw:dauthorlUlion to administertbc 
hazardous wast<: managemem prognIIl1 in lieu ofthe fedotal program PllIlluant t<I Scoticn 
3006ofRCRA. 42 U.S.C. §6926 and 4Q C.F.R. § 271. elfcetiveDecembcr4.1985. Th. 
autbcrized program is established _Iro the Arizooa Laws Relating ro 
Environmental Quality. Title 49. (Aritono Revised StlItuIt. rA.R.S.") 49-92J.1!I B!I.j, 
and the "'IIulations promulgated tbcreonder in the Arizona Administrative Code, Title 18, 
Chapter 8, Article 2. Effectlve Ocrober 7. 1991. the SID ofArizona received 
authorization Ibr revi.iena ro A.R.S. 49-921, I!I B!I. Th. SID ofArizona has bcco 
authorized for all tit. regulation. referenced in thl. CMO. 

S. 	 Respondent is. "person" as defined in A.R.S. 49-921 and A.A.C. RI8-il-26O.F [see also 
40C.F.R. § 260.10]. 

6. 	 Respondent is the "operator" of. facility as defmed in A.A.C. RIS-8-16O.C and 270.A 
[ .... aIso 40 C.F.R. § 26O.IOJ. 

7. 	 Respondent's hazardous waste manifests: indicate it is a large quantity "generator" of 
-us_ as defined in A.A.C. RIS-8-26O.C [40 C.F.R. § 260.10J. 

8. 	 At the Facility, Respondent gene_s and accumulates, .rhas gonerated and 
_ulatcd, "hazardous wast<:" as defined in A.ltS. 49-921(5). A.A.C. RI8-8-260.C 
and l6l.A [see also ReM § 1004(5). and 40 C.F.R. §§ 260.10 and 261.31. These 
hazardous wastes include. but are nol1imitcd tot misceLlaneQus debris. PPE and trash 
contaminated with codmium (1)006). nickel sludge generated from poling baltery anode. 
contaminated with cadmium (1)006). damaged and off spe< boUery anodes contaminated 
with cadmium (D006). discarded blljlbou.. and !!EPA filt'" contaminated with 
cadmium (DOO6), evaporator bottoms from process wastewater brine contaminated with 
codmium (0006), cadmium sludge generated from pa>ting battery anodes conuunlnated 
with lead (0006/ D008), corrosive Hel solution contaminated with nickel from cleaning 
p""'" equipment (0002), ruckel plating filter!! filled with sludge and corro,iv.liquid 

1 All CitatiODS to the "A,A.C," refer to the Arizona Admin1strativc Code. eonWned in 
!Ric 18, Chapter 8. Department of Environmontal Quality Waste Management, Article 2, 
Hamrdous Waste, EPA is enforting Arizona hazardous waste management program 
requirements as approved and authorised by the United States on October 1, 1991. 40 C.F.R. 
§§124, 260 _ugh 266. 268.210 and 213. or parts thereof. are adopted by reference. 
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(DOO:lI F0(6), flammable isopropyl oisoool oonlaminoted with ,oidering flux from 
degroulng printed .'",uit cord assemblies (DOOI), and expired waste flommobleliquid$ 
(0001). 

9. 	 On March 20. 20011,.., ~ RCRA Compliance Evaluation Inspection C'CEI") 
was condu<tcd by inspccron fl'om the United States EPA and tbe Arizona Department of 
Environmental Quality. Based upon tho fmdings EPA made during the inspe<lion, and 
additional information obtained sub.oq_t t<> the inspe<lion, EPA determined that 
Respondent had violakd U.S. 49-922, and n:gulations adop!od p"rsuant _ ••• 
approved and authorized by the UnOOd States. 

10. 	 Section 3006 ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6926 provides, _allo. that authorized state 
ruwlldo... waste progruma .... carried out mnIer Subtitle CnfRCM. 'l'11erelbre. a 
violation ofany requirement of law under an authorized state hazardous waste program is. 
a violation oh requiremC!lrlt ofSubtitie C ofRCRA. 

II. 	 A violalion of Arizona's authorized hazardous waste program, found at A.R.S. 49-921, 11l 
~.), and tbe regUlation. promulgoted tha'CUlldet in the Arizona Administrative Code, 
Title 18, Chapler 8, Articl. 2. oonatitutcs a violation nfSobcbapler III nfRCM. 

12. 	 Se<tion 3008 ofRCRA. 42 U.S.C. § 6923, authorizes the EPA Administr_ t<> i..... or­
ders requiring compliance immediately or within a specified time for viQlation ofan)' 
requirement ofSubohapter III ofRCRA. Section 3001 ofRCM elseq .. 42 U.S.C. § 
6921 etSl!q. 

IJ. 	 The Administrat<>r has delegated the authority onder Section 3008 nfRCRA to the EPA 
Regional Administrator for Region 9. who has redelepted this authority to the Dirootor 
ofthe Waste Management Division. 

C. 	 ALLE<lED VIQLATIONS 

COUNT I 
Failure to Close HAzardous Waste Storage Containers 

14. 	 Paregruph. 1 throUjjb 13 above are incorporated herein by thi, reference as ifthey were 
set forth here in their entirety. 

15. 	 Arizona regulation MC RlS-S-262.A [4Q C.F.R. § 262.34(0)(1») indicate. that. 
generator ma.y accumulate as much as 55 gallons ofhazardous wascc at or near the point 
ofgeneration where wastes initially actumulate provided thai: the generator complies 
with the certain requirements ofMC RlS·S·265.A. A. adopted by Me RIS-l!-265.A, 
40 C.F.It §265.113(a) states that". container oo!dlng hazardous waste mull alwaY' be 
cktsed during stotage. except when it is necessary to add or remove wute." 

16. 	 In the plating department, a 55-gallon drum ofHCL solution was open at the time of 
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inspection. One 55-gallon drum of electrolyte hazardous waste was open in the assembly 
area. The following containers in the paste room were open: a 5-gallon container of 
cadmium waste; a S-gallon bucket of waste paint; and a IS-gallon drum of nickel 
hydroxide waste open. 

17. 	 Thel<fol<, EPA alleges that Respondent has violated ACC R IS-S-265 [see aim 40 
C.P.R. § 265.173(a)]. 

COUNT I! 

Failure to Label Hazardous Waste 


18. 	 Paragraphs 1 through 17 above arc incorporated herein by this reference as if they were 
set forth here in their entirety, 

19, 	 AA,C. R18-8-262.A, by incorporating 40 C.P.R. § 262.34 by reference, provides that a 
large quantity generator may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or less 
without a permit or grant of interim status provided the generator meets certain 
conditions. including that generators label containers with the words "hazardous waste" 
and with the date accumulation of the waste begins. Large quantity generators who fail 
to label containers of hazardous waste appropriately fail to meet the requirements of 
A.A.C. RIS-S-262.A, and an: subject to the requirements of A.A.C. RIS-S-270.A [see 
also 40 C.F.R. § 270.1]. 

20. 	 During the CEI, the EPA Inspector observed the following containers of hazardous waste 
that lacked labels: a 5-ga11on container ofcadmium sludge waste in the paste room; a 5­
gallon container of paint waste in the 90-day storage area; and two I-gallon containers of 
waste in the QA lab. 

21. 	 During the CEI, the EPA Inspector observed two 55-gallon drums of hazardous waste 
that lacked labels with accumulation start date. 

22. 	 Rcspondcct's failure to meet the I<quircmccts set forth or referenced by A.A.C. RIS-S­
262.A subject it to the pennit requirements of A.A.C. RI8~8-270.A [see also 40 C.F.R. 
§§ 262.34 and 270.1]. 

23. 	 Therefore. EPA alleges that Respondent violated A.A.C. RI8-8-270,A [see also 40 
C.P.R. § 270.I(c)]. 

COUNT III 

Failure to Provide Required Aisle Space 


24, 	 Paragraphs I through 23 above are incorporated herein by this reference as if they were 
set forth here in their entirety. 

25. 	 AAC RIS-S-26S.A [see also 40 C.F.R. § 265.35] requires that the owner or operator must 
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maintain aisle space to allow the unobstructed movement ofpenonnel. fire proteQtion 
equipmen4 spill control equipment, and dewntamination equipment in any area of 
fitcHity operation in an emergencYt unless aisle space is not needed for any ofthese 
purpo.... 

26. 	 On Man:h 20. 2008, the EPA Inspectors observed insufficient aisle 'pace in the 
hazardous waste storage ~. 

27. 	 TlIerri>", EPA allege. \bat Respondent violated MC R18·8-265.A [.... also 40 C.F.R., 
265.351. 

CQUNTlX 
FaiJure to Perfonn Wt* DetenninatiOtl 

28. 	 P"'!lf8llI!' 1 through 27 above .... incorpomted h...in by this ,.ference.s if they ..... 
set forth h... in their entirety. 

29. 	 AAC RI8-8-262.A states thst a facility which generates a..lid _." defmed by MC 
Rlg..g..260.A mllllldetermine if the waste isa hozatdous waste (,.......,40 C.F.R. § 
262.11J 

30. 	 On March 20. 2008. the EPA lnspecton folllld that facility personnel did nol know the 
contents of seveta1 containers ofwaste, including two l..gallon oonwnet& of wa5ie in the 
QA lab. One S-galloo co...iner ofwaste in the second </O.day _us waste storage 
area could oot be identified. 

3l. 	 Therefore, EPA alleges that R<:'poedent has violated Me R18·8-262.A [.... ....., 40 
C.F.R. § 262.11]. 

COUNT:' 

Failure to Prepare. Manifest for DlsposalofHaoardo"" Waste 


32. 	 Para!lf8lll!s 1 through 31 above ... incorporated hereia by this rcllorerce as if they _ 
set forth here in tbetr entirety. 

33. 	 MC R18·8-262.A ,tates \bat. generator who transport'. or offers for tnnspurtedon. 
hazardous waste for off'·site tnmsftrt treaunent, storage, ordisposal9hall prepare a 
Manifest. and if neceSSllt)'. the EPA continuation Fonn 81OO-22A (see....., 40 C.f.R. § 
262.:l!l(a)J. 

34. 	 On April I. 200" the EPA Inspectors observed that in two work areu, thecnginecring 
lab and the .1"lronie, room, SJruIll amounts of leed solder and q-tip. used to apply 
adhesive _ being disposed of in the regular trash. 

35. 	 Therefore. EPA aliOS" that Respoedent has violated Me R18·8·262.A [ .... also 40 
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C.F.R. § 262.2O(0)J. 

COUNIVl 

Fail.... to Maintain and Operate the Facility to Minimize the Po.sibilily 


ofany Unplanned Rei.... 


36. 	 Paragraphs I through 35 above.,. incorporato<l bon:in byihi. t<&rcn", as if ,hey were 
set forth he." in their and...ty. 

37. 	 AAC R IS·8·262.A and AAC R18·8-265.A provide thct fa<iliti.. mul!! he maintained and 
operated to minimize the possibility of a fire, explosion, or lUly unpJanned sudden or nQI1~ 
sudden release ofha:zaroous waste or hazardous waste: constituents t£) air. soil. or surface 
wmcr which <wId ,hrelJten human health or the environment [ace al.o 40 C.F.R. § 
262.34(a)(4)and 40 C.F.R. §26S3lj. 

38. 	 During the CEI, EPA Inspcc;_ found that the fiIcility had lesd sold... splatt.r in two 
wol'k areas. the engineering lab and the electronics room, Personal protective equipment, 
li!!led as a b....-dou. -.stteam generated by the facility. w.. uru:onlained throughout 
the fiIcility. Red dust from the paste room. which generatos a red cadmium .Iudge. was 
accumulating on the door seal to the room. 

39. 	 Therefo.". EPA alleges that Respondent h.. violated AAC RJ g·8·262.A and MC R18­
S-265.A [see also 40 C.P.R. § 262.34(aX4) and 40 C.P.R. § 265.3IJ. 

D. 	 CIVIL PENALTY 

40. 	 Section 3oo8(g) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 692S(g), as adjuated by the Debt Collection 
Improvement Act of 1996 (61 Fed. Reg. 69360 (Dec. 31, 1996) authorizes a civil penalty 
ofup to $27,500 per day per violation for violations of Subtitle C nfRCRA, 42 U.g.C. § 
6921 er seq., oocurring bet_January 31, 1997 and Man:h 15,2004. The Civil 
MolICtary Penalty Inflation Adjustmem Rule (69 Fed. Reg. 7121 (Feb. 13,2004» 
authorizes a civil pena[ty of up to $32.500 per day per violation for violations occurring 
after March 15, 2004 and • civil penalty ofup to THIRTY·SEVEN THOUSAND, FIVE 
HUNDRED DOLLARS (S37,5OO) per day for violation. ofSubti~. C ofRCRA, 42 
U.s.C. § 6921 el seq., occurring after January 12, 2009.11ased upon the facts alleged 
herein and upon those factors which EPA must consider pursuant to Section 3008(a)(3) 
ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(0)(3), and the RCM Civil Penalty Policy, including the 
seriousness ofthe violations. any good faith efforts by Respondent to comply with 
applicable requirements, and any economic benefit accruing to Respondent. as welJ as 
such other mattetl as justice may require. EPA proposes that Respondent be assessed 
'!HIRTY-ONE '!HOUSAND AND THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($31 ,300.00) .. the 
oivU penalty for the violations alleged herein. The propom. penalties were calculated in 
accordance with the "June 2003 RCM Civil Penalty Policy." Under tile penalty policy, 
EPA uses • penalty ..,essment truI1J'ix to _in..gravlty-bosed po.alty. That penany 
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amount is then adjusted to take into account multi-day violation$. the CCQnomic beneftt 
gained from non-complianee, where appropriate. and c.t:lSC--speoirtC circum~. 

E. 	 ADMISSIONS AND WAIVERS OF RIGHTS 

41. 	 For the purposes of this ~ing, Respondent admits 10 tho Juris<iietionolallep!ions 
set forth in Section B of this CAIFO and __ not to conlest EPA'. jurisdiction and 
authority to enter into and issue this CAIFO and to enforce its terms. 'Furth.er, 
Respondent wilt not contest EPA's jurisdiction and authority to compel compliance with 
this: CAIFO in any enforcement proceedings, either administrative or judicw. or to 
impose sanetions foniolation. orthis CAIFO. 

42. 	 Respondent neither admits nor denies any allegations of tict or law set forth in Seaion C 
of this CAIFO. and this CAIFO and Re'l'ondent's compliance with it sholl oot bo 
~ as on admission by Responden. ofany wrongdoing or liability. 
Notwithstanding tho r_going. Re'l'"ndcnt hereby waive, any rights Respundenl may 
have '" cont... the allep!ioos set forth in this CAIFO. wolves any rights R_ndont may 
have to a hearing on any iss....Iating to the liIctoolaU,grtions or legal conclusions set 
forth in this CAIFO. ineludlng witheut limitation a hearing pu.-n to Section 3008(1)) of 
RCRA. 42 U.S.c. § 6928(b). and hereby consents to tho ;"'nan.. ofthi. CAIFO without 
adjudication. In addwon. Respondent hereby waives: any rights Respondent may have to 
appeal tbe Final Ordor _lied to this Conacnt Agreement and mode part ofthi. CAIPO. 

F. 	 PAAIIES l!QJ..'ND 

43. 	 This CAIFO shall apply to and bo binding upon Respuodeot and its agonts, su....sors 
and assigns, until such time as the civil penalty required under sections D and G has been 
paid in ...,ordance with Section O. and lillY delays i. perfonnanee sod/or stipulated 
penalties have been resolved. At such time as those matters arc concluded, this CAIFO 
shall tmn.... and constitute filii settlement and satisfaction .fthe violation. alleged 
herein. 

44, 	 No change in ownership or corporate. partnership or legal status relating to the Facility 
will in any way alter Respondent's obligations and responsibilities under this CAIFO. 

45, 	 The undersigned representative ofRespondent hereby certirm that be or she is fully 
authorized by ~ndent to enter into this CAlPO, to ""ecute and to leg&Ily bind 
Respondent to it 

G. 	 PAYMENT OF CIVIL PENAJ..IX 

46. 	 Respondent consents to the _ent ofand agrees to pay a .ivil punalty ofnllRTY­
ONE THOIiSAND AND THREE HUNDRED OOLLARS ($31,300.00) in full 
settlement oftho fedomlcivil penslty claims set forth in this CAIFO. 
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47. 	 Respondent shall subtnit payment of the THIRTY·ONE THOUSAND AND THREE 
HUNDRED DOLLARS ($31,300.00) within thirty (30) ulendar days of the Effective 
Date ofthl! CA/FO. The Effecnve Date of this CAIFO i.1he date 1he Final Order, signed 
by the Regional Judidal Officer, is mad with 1he Regional Hearing Clerk. All pa)'lJlcnts 
shall indicate the name of the Facility, EFA identification number of1he Facility, th<> 
Re,pondan(' name and addIo.., and the EPA docket numberofthi. action. PII)'lJlO!Il 
shall b. made by ccrtiliad or cashi«'. check payable to "Treasurer ofthe United State.' 
(or b. paid by ooc of the other methods listed below).nd ,eot as follows: 

Re",1ar Mail: 
U.s. Envil'QtUllental Protection Agency 

Fines and Penalties 

Cincinnati Finance Center 

PO Box 970077 

St. Louis, MO 63197·9000 


Wi.. Tl!nsn...: 
Wire _.n... mu,t be ..nt directly to the Federal Reserve Bank in New Yuri!. City with 
the following information: 
Fadera! Res.",e Bonk ofNew Yorl< 
ABA = 021030004 
Account = 68010727 
SWIFT address - FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New Yorl<, NY 10045 
Field rag 4200 ofIhe Fadwire mcsssge ohouId read "D 611010727 Environmental 
Pro!<OIino Ageocy" 

Oys;mil!ht Mail: 

U.S,Bank 

1005 Converalon Plaz. 

Mail Stauon SL-M()..C2GL 

ATTN Box 979()77 

51. Loui., MO 63101 

he" (alfQ known as REX or remittance express); 
Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) ror receiving US currency 
PNCaank 
8011 17· S...... NW 

Washington, DC 20074 

ABA =051 036706 

Transaction Code 22 - checking 

Environmental Protection Agency 

AccoWlt 3 I 006 

CTX Format 
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On Line Payment: 
This pa)1ll••t option can be acc..... from the Infonn&tion below: 

www.PlY,QOY . 

Enter "lifo1.1" In the ..arob Ilold 

Open fonn and complete rtqulrod field. 


Ifelarif...tlo. lqJIl.nling a particular method ofpa)1llcnt "",Itt""", i. needed, ""ntact the 
EPA Cincinnati Finance C.nt....t 513487·2091. 

At the time payment is made, Ii notiee ofpayment shall be sent to: 

Regional Hearing Clerk (ORC·I) 
U.S. Envlronntental ProtectlonAgeru:y· Region 9 

75 H._Street 

San Franc;sco, CA 94105 


Estrella Armijo (WST·3) 
Waste Management Division 

U,S, Environmental Protection Agenc)' - Region 9 

75 Hawthorne Street 
San francisco, CA 94105. 

48. 	 In _ wllb the Debt Collection Act of 1982 and U.s. Treasury di=tive (TFRM 
6-8000),...,b payment must be received by tho due dele SOl forth In this CAIFO to avoid 
additional charges. Ifpa)1lleOt is not receivod by the due date, into..", wlllacttue from 
tbe Effective D... ofthis CAIFO at the cumnt rate publisbed by the Unired States 
Treasury ",described at 40 C.F.R. § 13.1!. A late penalty.barge ofS15.00 will be 
imposed afterlbirty (30) calendot days with an additional II 5.00 cbarge fur .ach 
subsequent 30-<loy perind. A 6% per annum penalty will further apply on any principal 
amount not paid witbln ninety (90) calendot days of It. due dste. Respondent further will 
be liable for stipulll1ed penalties as set forth bclow fur any pa)1llent not receMd by its 
due date. 

H. 	 DELAY IN PERfORMANCE/STIPULATED PENALTIES 

49. 	 In the event Respondent fails to meet any requirement set forth in this CMO, 
Respondent shall pay stipulated _kit. as set forth below: 
For fJilure to sLlbmit i1 payment to EPA by the time required in this CAlFO; ONE 
HUNDRED DOLLARS (5100) per day for Ii"t to fiftceD1ll day ofdelay, FIVE 
HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500) per day for .Ixteenlb to thirtieth day ofdelay, and ONE 
THOUSA:>ID DOLLARS ($1,000) per day for each day of delay th....after. 
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so. 	 All penalties owed to EPA under this Section shall b. due within thirty·(30) days of 
receipt of. notificallon ofnoncompliance. Such notification shall describe the 
n<m<:Ompli_ and shall indicate the amount ofpcmdtie< due. Inlm,t at the CIltTOn! mtc 
published by the United Statoo T.....ury, as d.",n'bed at 40 C.F.R. §13.11, ,hall begin to 
•..,rue on the unpaid halance at the end ofth. thirty-day perled. 

51. 	 All penalties shall be medc payable bY certified or cashie'" ubcck to "Tre""""r of the 
United States' and ,ball be remitted as described in Paragrapb 47. 

52. 	 The payment ofstipulated penoIti.. shall nOi alter in any way Respondent's obligation to 
complete lIle performance required hereunder. 

S3. 	 The stipulated penalties set forth in Ill;, Section do not preclude EPA from p""",ing any 
other remedies or sanctions which may be available to EPA by reason ofRespondent's 
failure to compJy with any of the requirements of this CAIFO. 

1. 	 lI.E8£RVATIQN Of RIGHTS 

54. 	 EPA hereby reserves all of its statutory and regulatory pow.... au_ti... right. and 
remedies. both Icgaland equhahlc, ineludlng the right to ""IU;'" !hat Respondent perfutm 
tasks in addition to those required by this CAlFO, except as to those civil penalties for the 
violations and facts alleged herein. EPA further reserves aU of'its statutory and 
regulatory powers" authorities, rights and remedies, both legal and equitable. which may 
pertain to Respondentls failure to comply with any of the requirements ofthis. CAlFO j 

including willlout limitation, the ......m.nt ofpenalties under Seen"" 3008(c) of ReRA. 
42 U.s.C. § 6923(c). Thi' CAlFO shall not boo construed" a covenant not to sue. 
tet~ waiver or limitation ofany rights, remedies, powers or authorities, civil or 
criminal. which EPA has under RCRA (except as to lIlose civ;1 penalties for tha 
vi"laIl"", and !li<ts alleged hmin); the Comprehensive Envirorunent41 Response, 
Cornponsation and Liability Act of 1980. as amended ("CERCLA',; or any other 
statutory. regulatory or common law enforument authority of tho United States. 

55, 	 RApondent reserves its right W object to, or defend, any action to enforce the tenns of 
the CMO, or to defend against matters that are not resolved by this CAIFO. 

56. 	 Compliance by Respondent with the terms of this CAJFO shaH not relieve Respondent of 
its obligations to comply with RCRA or any 0IIter 'ppllcablelocal, State or fcderallaws 
and reguJollons. 

57, 	 The entry oftbia CAlFO and Reipondentts consent to comply shan not limit Of otherwise 
preclude EPA from taking additional enforcement actions should EPA determine that 
such fiCtions w; Warrntlted except as they relate to Respondent's Uability for federa1 civil 
penalti.. forthe specific alleged violallons and facts .. sctforlll in Section Cofthis 
CAIFO. 
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58. 	 This CAIFO is nol intended to be no, ,hall it be ""nstrued as. penni!. This CAIFO does 
not relieve Respondent of any obligadon 10 obtain and comply with any local, State or 
federal pennit•. 

), 	 0lllER CLAIMS 

59. 	 Nothing in this CAIFO shan oonstitute or be construed as arelease from nor an admwiQn 
by Respondent of any other claim. cause ofaction or demand in law or equity by or 
against any person. fmn, partncnhip. entity Qr c:orporation fur any liability it may have 
arising out of or ",I.ting in any w.y to the generation, storage, treatment, handling. 
transportation. release, or disposal ofany hazardous oonatituents. hamrdous substances. 
hazardous wastes. pollutants. or contaminants found at,. taken to. or taken from the 
Facility, 

K. 	 MISCELLANEOUS 

60. 	 This CAIFO may be amended or modified only by written agreement ..e<:Uted by both 
EPA and Respondent. 

61. 	 The headings in this CAIFO arc for oonvenience ofreference only and shall not affect 
interpretation ofthls CAIFO. 

62. 	 The Etfeedve Date of this CAIFO is the dsto the Final emler, signed by the Regional 
Judicial Offic.... is filod by the Regionsl Hearing Clerk 

IT IS SO AGREED. 

11J:nbn• 

Acme Aerospace, Inc, 
e, Trtl.: LlttJlll 12!JNm!N, ~~ 

rDate 	 Jeff 
Waste Manapenl Division 
U.S, Environmental Prote<lion Agency, Region 9 

II 




FINAL QRDER 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that this Consent ~nt and FilUll Order punuantto 40 C.F.R. 
Sections 22.13 and 22.18 (U.S. EPA DooketNo. RCRA·9 ·2011· C'O')4 )bee_ and 
that Acme Aerospaoe pay • civil penalty ofTIlIR1Y ONE TIlOUSAND AND TIIREE 
HUNDRED DOLLARS ($31.300.00) due in accordance with Section Q or the Consent 
Agreement. 

This Fi..l Order shall b. etfeotive upon filing by the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

en 1.2.!. II! 	 .Sh:~:'4 /c-~d~ L' I 
Date 	 SteVen Jawgi.1 7) 


Rosional Judicial Officer ,/ 

United States Environmmtal Prtitection Agency, 
Resi<>n 9 

12 


http:31.300.00


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date below, the original copy of the foregoing Consent 

Agreement and Final Order was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, Region 9, and that a copy 

was sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, to: 

Ms, Laura Bemstein 
Business Operations Manager 
Acme Aerospace, Inc. 
528 W. 21" Street 

Tempe, AZ 85282 


11A.~!tI 

Date 

fO£', 	 Regional Hearing Clerk 
Offiee of Regional Counsel, Region 9 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION IX 


75 Hawthorne Street 

San Francisco, CA 94105 


CERTIFIED MAIL NO: 70033110000619981786 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

.IAN 2 7 2011 

Ms. Laura Bernstein 
Business Operations Manager 
Acme Aerospace, Inc. 
528 W. 21" Street 
Tempe, AZ 85282 

Re: In the matter of Acme Aerospace, Inc. EPA J.D. No. AZD 982434383 

Dear Ms. Bernstein: 

Enclosed is a copy of the fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order ("eAIFO") 
which contains the tenns ofthe settlement reached with the United States Environmental Protection 
Agency. 

Your payment of the penalty identified in the Consent Agreement and Final Order will close 
this case. If you have any questions regarding the rules, regulations and statutes which govern the 
Proceedings terminated by the enclosed Consent Agreement and Final Order, please contact Estrella 
Armijo at 4 I 5-942-3859. 

Sincerely, 

. M~'Director 
Waste Management Division 

Enclosures 
cc: Mel P. Bunkers 


